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NEAL & HARWELL, PLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1201 DEMONBREUN STREET
SUITE 1000
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37203

TELEPHONE A. ScOoTT ROSS
(615) 244-1713

SROSS@NEALHARWELL.COM
FACSIMILE (615) 238-3524 (DIRECT)
(615) 726-0573

NEALHARWELL.COM

October 18, 2019

Victoria Lawless, Docket Manager VIA HAND DELIVERY AND E-MAIL
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
500 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, TN 37242

tpuc.docketroom(@tn.gov

RE:  Atmos Energy Corporation
Petition for Approval of Agreement with Brown-Forman
Corporation, d/b/a Jack Daniel Distillery
TPUC Docket No. 19-00072

Dear Ms. Lawless:

Enclosed is the non-confidential portion of Atmos Energy’s Response to the Staff’s Data
Request dated October 16, 2019 to be filed in the referenced matter. Also enclosed is a sealed
envelope containing the CONFIDENTIAL portion of the response, both in hard copy and on a
thumb drive. This is for Staff use only and is not to be posted to the website.

Best regards.
Sincerely,
A. Scott Ross
ASR:prd
Enclosures

cc: Michelle Mairs
Deputy Director Utilities Division



Docket No. 19-00072 - Petition Of Atmos Energy Corporation for Approval of
Agreement with Brown-Forman Corporation d/b/a Jack Daniel Distillery

Data Responses of Atmos Energy to Data Requests of October 16, 2019

1. Is Jack Daniel Distillery "Jack Daniel" a current customer of Atmos or was it
a customer prior to the negotiation of this Agreement? If so, under what tariff
was Jack Daniel served?

Jack Daniel Distillery is a current Customer of Atmos Energy. It is served under Rate Schedule 250.



2. The Agreement states on page 2 that the Extension of Facilities will be
approximately 21,000 feet and connect Enbridge Pipeline to the "company's
existing natural gas distribution system near the entrance to Jack Daniel's
Distillery and customer's existing meter station." Explain the reason a
connection to the interstate pipeline is necessary to serve Jack Daniels under
the new Agreement when Atmos already has its distribution system in close
proximity to Jack Daniel's meter.

Atmos Energy’s Lynchburg distribution system is served by East Tennessee Natural Gas’ (ETNG)
Fayetteville Lateral. This lateral does not have enough capacity to serve Jack Daniel’s increasing natural
gas requirements. In order to meet Jack Daniel’s requirements, a new interconnect with ETNG’s main
line 21,000 feet to the north of the distribution system was required.





